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February 24, 2003

Office of the Secretary of State ) ”‘ Al A

700 West Jefferson

PO Box 83720 Lo WA

Boise, ID 83720-0080

Re: MGM Investments, 1P

To Whom It May Concern:

kb

CC:

I hereby withdraw as the Registered Agent for the above-referenced limited partnership.

Rick D. Bailey ?

Linda Marchbanks

Estate Planning # Wealth Preservation @ Tax € Asser Protection ® Business Planning




March 3, 2003

LINDA MARCHBANKS

MGM INVESTMENTS, L.P.
19802 GOODSON RD
CALDWELL, ID 83607

RE: MGM INVESTMENTS, L.P.
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that RICK D BAILEY has resigned as registered agent for your limited
partnership. A copy of the letter of resignation is enclosed.

It is required that you appoint another agent within 60 days, pursuant to Section 53-204, Idaho
Code. You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your limited partnership for cause of administrative cancellation.

If you have any questions conceming this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2841.

Very truly yours,

Natalie Teninty
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation & CRO

cc: Resigning agent




14 May 2003

LINDA MARCHBANKS
MGM INVESTMENTS LP
19802 GOODSON RD
CALDWELL, ID 83607

RE: MGM Investments, L.P.

Dear Ms. Marchbanks:

The records of this office indicate Rick D Bailey resigned as registered agent for your
corporation on 26 February 2003. On 3 March 2003, a letter was mailed to you notifying you of

the resignation.

Pursuant to Section 53-204, Idaho Code, each limited partnership must continuously maintain a
registered agent and office in this state.

It is required that you appoint another agent within 60 days, pursuant to Section 53-210, Idaho
Code. You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your limited partnership to administrative cancellation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2840.

Very truly yours,

s\

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation & CRO

cc: Resigning agent




July 14, 2003

LINDA MARCHBANKS
MGM INVESTMENTS LP
19802 GOODSON RD
CALDWELL, ID 83607

RE: MGM Investments L.P.
Dear Ms. Marchbanks:

The records of this office indicate Rick D. Bailey resigned as registered agent for your limited
partnership on 26 February 2003. On that same date, a letter was mailed to you notifying you of
the resignation. A second letter was mailed to you 60 days after the date of resignation. Still,
we have heard no response from you.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that your limited partnership has been administratively
dissolved for failure to appoint a new registered agent, pursuant to sections 53-210, ldaho
Code.

if you wish to reinstate your limited partnership you must file an application for reinstatement
form, an annual report form, and a filing fee of $30.00. vou will need to indicate a new
registered agent on the annual report form. The new registered agent must sign accepting such
position.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please fee! free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2840.

Very truly yours,

S\

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation

cc: Resigning agent




